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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday, June 29,2011 10:10 AM 

To: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles 

Cc: Mary Macko 

Subject: RE: 04016-09 

On page 238. staff's stipulated composite £xh's 2. states that the discovery is "non­

confidential"; on page 239. staff indicates the 3 confidential documents; which on 

pages 3263. 326Lf. and 3265 there is a place holder for the canfidential exhibits (for 

bates stamp pages 3025. 3026. and 3027). 

The exhibits appear to be redacted. 
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From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28,2011 5:17 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: 04016-09 

Yes, Marguerite has the final say. :) 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:35 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: 04016-09 

I think the document is redacted: Please see Hearing Exhibit No. pages 00001227 and 00001750, those 
pages are of redacted documents followed by the confidential stamp. In addition, there are evident 
redactions within these "confidential" pages. That is just my take on the document. Maybe Marguerite 
can do review as you suggest to confirm my findings. 

Houston out. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28,2011 4:11 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: 04016-09 

There were several...several. .. Since we'll need to re-review each page for confidentiality, I didn't write 
down the pages. 

6/29/2011 
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From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: 04016-09 

Is Marguerite Houston? LOL.. 

Can you please indicate the page number? 

Thanks. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:54 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Il.1ary Il.1acko 
Subject: FW: 04016-09 

Done. Did you notice "confidential" stamped on some of these exhibit pages? Houston, do we have a problem? 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:12 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: 04016-09 

Ms. Ann, can you please edit CMS to indicate Exhibits are appended to transcript. 

Thank you, 

Ruth 

6/29/2011 




O\OIO~ 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

JIuhlir~£r&ir£ QInmmizzinn 

March 25,2010 . ~_ 

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED L~JJ. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

DATE t...{-I-IOP.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 '''{\''-CLK~CO~'ffiSPONDENCE " 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source ,'.~ :'~'lill;Sfnrt\.ve C} p..lq".it3 r~(iC~Z \~ 
j: i~1~~:~:~,~~}~(>1ffil:i_. 1" 

Dear Mr. Burnett: ~ ~.~~\\: . ~tL:..·;.J I ;.Ol~4 ~. - --.:;:;;:.;;;J 
l~~~-""''''''''''~~'';''''''~ 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalfof 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCUMENT NOlS)' 

070001-EI 


DOCKET NO. 
08362-07,09779-07, and 09781-07 

r--­
00959-08,01196-08,01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08, 

1153908 00833 09 and 0112809 
070703·EI 

03231-08,03232-08,03233-08,03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560~ 
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-081 

080009-EI 

03247-08,03564-08,04258-08, and 05951-08 080149-EI 

----------------------1 
04600-09,05313-09,05581-09,05589-09,05677-09,06086-09,06399-09, 
06611-09,06699-09,06817-09,07088-09,07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09, 

07722-09,08012-09,08062-09,08183-09,08560-09, and 08882-09 

f-l-0-~9-00-7-9.--E--I-.-+1--- -0-84~3-2-.0-9-,0-889-6·-09-,0-9-77-7-·0-9-,0-9"-78-9--0-9-,-an~d-l-0-511~-0-:-:9----l 

t---o90009-EI 

~ ----------------------------1 
090371-EI _-,-1___ _~___0_7_19_0_-0_9 _an_d_l_0_5_4_2_-0_9_________---' 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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Return to Source 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
03/25/2010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

aU 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Shevie Brown, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office ofthe General Counsel 
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Matilda Sanders esC. ­ DS -bl,tfb'" fi<E- 6. 070103 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 8:05 AM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 912312009 8:04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

070703 
070703.06·30·09.0R.lcb.doc ~(~ 

Please issue the FINAL ORDER REQUIRING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. to refund $7,698.907 to Ratepayers. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
lBEW System Council U-8 ioe@ibewscu8.org No 
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmaij.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08h) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 9/23/2009 at 11:29:19 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11 :30 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 587621) 

Attachments: 09795-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


912312009 
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Matilda Sander. Psc-Oq .. Q'6?lI ­ Pea .;..-.,fl 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:05 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jessica Goodwin; Weston Walker 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/10/20092:04:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070703 
Filename 1Path: 070703.motiontostrike.or.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

eLK Ofllc/al FilIng""411012009 2:06 PM ***** 

Please issue the Order Denying Office of Public Counsel's Motion to Strike and Motion to Limine. 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 4110/2009 at 3:22:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. April 10, 2009 3:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =044371) 

Attachments: 03241-09.pdf psc.- Oq .. O"l.."UD - PCO - €.\ 

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

4110/2009 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllnll****4110/2009 10:59 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

-PSC - D9 - 1l:J,A~ - CEo -£:1 016763I 

April Vlcary 
Friday, April 10, 2009 10:59 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; lisa Bennett; Jessica Goodwin; Weston Walker 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/10/200910:58:00 AM 
070703-e1 
070703.00959-08.www.com.mem.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 00959-08) 
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! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) .imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burnett@pgnmaiLcom No 

Printed on 4/10/2009 at 2:57:l3 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 667676) 

Attachments: 03239-09.pdf ?~-CC\- D~:\.'-I- CFO"'~l 

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

4/1012009 




1 eLK OffIcial Flllng····4110/2009 10:58 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 7.5c... oc, - f> ?Va' .... ceo -b O{0703 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:58 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jessica Goodwin; Weston Walker 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/10/200910:56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070703-EI 
Filename 1Path: 01196.pef.jdg.com.mem.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01196-08) 
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

IMASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@rnac-Iaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (OSb) john.bumett@pgnrnail.com No 

Printed on 4/10/2009 at 2:12:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =018807) 

Attachments: 03235-09.pdf P5C-cct -0 "'~3- CPO - t' 

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




1 eLK OfficIal Flllnll·· ..4110/2009 10:58 AM ••••• 

6loi@Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday. April 10, 2009 10:56 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Jessica Goodwin; Lisa Bennett; Weston Walker 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4110/2009 10:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070703-EI 
Filename 1Path: 10289.pef.jdg.com.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 10289-08) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESSI COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No I 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 paul.lewisjr il.comEI80l No 

! Progress Energy Service Company, LLC C08b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 4110/2009 at 3:01:08 PM 

mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:mwalls@carltonfields.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =555697) 

Attachments: 03240-09.pdf f'~-OC\ .. 06';).~ CFO- E.l 

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




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****41712009 1:00 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Ji??~ ... c>q - Q;1.H -CPO'" C:1 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1 :01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Weston Walker 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/7/200912:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070703-EI 
Filename / Path: 070703-01736.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 

CLASSIFICATION 


(DOCUMENT NO. 01736-08) 


***Will be delivered with the 1 :30 mail drop/pick-up*** 
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

• Carlton Fields Law Finn (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) .imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

i Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 41712009 at 2:38: 19 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 2:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 298004) 

Attachments: 03059-09.pdf Psc....()tf~()'2JI... CFO-I;, 

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

41712009 
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1 eLK Official Flllnfl****4/7/2009 12:37 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s ::tt%-D1- 0 ;;1.10- effo - E1 0]0(03: 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07,200912:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4171200912:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070703-EI 
Filename I Path: 070703.PHO.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El80) paul.lewisjr@pgnrnail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burnett@pgnrnail.com No 

Printed on 4/7/2009 at 2:34:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 07. 20092:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =675311) 

Attachments: 03058-09.pdf Psc-oq -02...\0'" ~\U) .. , I 

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


4/7/2009 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean O'}OOOI-CJ:: 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 7:23 AM 


To: Pete Lester 
 ~FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07 "_AdmiaistrativeJarties_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 1aA 1 ':\ -ag 
great, thanks. DIS1RIBUTION; 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 20094:46 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07 

Margaurite, please see below. We don't need these documents mooved. Thanks 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:26 PM 
To: Pete Lester 
SUbject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07 

I agree. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 20094:07 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
SUbject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07 

Please see below. I don't think we need any of these filings in the docket. It's all been replaced by Putman. What do you think? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 7:54 AM 
To: Pete Lester 
Cc: Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
SUbject: Confidential DN 08991-07 

Pete, 

in the attached e-mail you requested document 09918-07 be moved from 070001-E I to 070703-EI. Did 

you also want the actual confidential documents moved as well ~ and/or all the associated documents that 

go with the confidential documents ~ 


DNS 

08991-07 - OPC (Mcqlothlin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony and exhibits of Robert L Sansom. 

312412009 



Page 2 of2 

[x-ref. DN 09613-07] 
08975-07 - notice of intent 
08990-07 - OPC letter fOJwarding confidential document 

DNS 
09613-07 - Progress ITriplett) - (CONFIDENTIAl) Portions of OPC expert witness, Robert L Sansom's 
prefiled testimony and exhibits. [x-ref. DN 08991-07] 
09612-07 - request for confidential classification 
09614-07 - redacted version of DN 09613-07 
09615-07 - confidentiality justification 
09616-07 - affidavit of Weintraub 
09905-07 - amended request for confidential classification 
10385-07 - memo/staff recommendation on confidentiality 

Marguerite. 

3/24/2009 




1 eLK Otllc'a' FII'ng****3/23/2009 4:11 Pili ***** 

lIIa'"da Sanders £5 c. - ott - a J '1:4 - PCCJ - E:1 07070~ 

From: Tlmolyn Henry 
Sent: Monday. March 23, 2009 4:12 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/23/20094:11:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070703-EI 
Filename 1Path: 070703.FIPUG INTV ORD.lcb.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) 

EI801 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com No ! 

Printed on 3124/2009 at 1 :33:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 1 :36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 455830) 

Attachments: 02565-09.pdf ~C:-C9 -DII "2-- pC0 - E \ 

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




1 cLle Official Flllng****2/24/2009 12:16 I'll ***** 

lIatllda Sanders b7 0 7 0 3 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Tlmolyn Henry 
Tuesday, February 24.200912:16 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Mary Macko; ClK - Hearing Reporter Services 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/24/200912:14:00 PM 
070703-EI 
070703.COM NOTICE PREHEA~ING & HEARING.lcb.doc 
PrehearinglHearlng Cr.}; /~ 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


TO 


PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 


AND 


ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 


r'SC, eLK· CORREG?Ol\JDENCF 
AAdminist;ath'I!i:_P!i?~~~_.COIl,i;.xfai;;1 

DOCU!v1ENT NO. JP-,?~J~l~. 
DiSTRlBGTION: __........ _.... _..__


~(}JKd I 

{,0(\\\zd r 

e('{'OJ \-edl 

http:070703.COM


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

I Carlton Fields Law Finn (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 wade Iitchfield@fPl.com EI802 Yes 

. Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 

IBEW System Council U-8 
 joe@ibewscu8.org No 

Progress Energy Florida Inc. 
 EISOl paul.lewisjr ail. com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 EI80] paul.lewisjr ail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) 
 john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Tampa Electric Company 
 Regdept@tecoenergy.com YesEI806 

Printed on 2/24/2009 at 1 :07:04 PM 

mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 1 :08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =247644) 

Attachments: 01494-09.pdf Nohce 0+ Corntni5'i:>10n HtaArir;J +- P'rehe.cvy ir1J 
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


2/2412009 

------..-~~-
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 9:36 AM 

To: Lee Fulcher 

Subject: RE: Dkt. 070703-EI PEF 

Good morning, Lee, 


I will make the revision requested below. 


FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmlnlltrdY'_PI""_Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. jl:Gl~- og: 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:34 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Dkt. 070703-EI PEF 

Hi, Dorothy, 

Would you please add SGA as an OCR in dkt. 070703-EI? 

Thanks, 

Lee 

2/18/2009 
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Clara Leider 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form 070703-El-00001 -005.pdf 

Friday, October 31, 2008 10:23 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070703-El-00001 

DYSTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 070703-E1 - Form Number 070703-EI-00001-005 

Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 
and 2007. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 o f  a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 
03/24/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:OO a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative t o  Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 o f  a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 
5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative t o  Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of  a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/14/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 
5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative t o  Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 o f  a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/15/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 
5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative t o  Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the  form, please contact Sandy Simmons a t  413-6008. 

10/31/2008 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Event IFormer Date1 New Date I Location / Room 

Last Revised 10/31/2008 at 1093 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Ed ar 

Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commissioner Mc % '  man 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070703-E1 - Review of coal costs for hogress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007. 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

03/24/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

04/13/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

04/14/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

04/15/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Remarks: 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL CT ED M G SK 

OEP PSC-08-0710-PCO-EI, 10/29/08 

Commissioners Prehearing 
,.OF offi,,. 1-11 Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070703-EI-00001-005 



CLK Official Filing * * * * lOi28l2008 4: 14 PM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, October 28,2008 4:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Sandy Simmons; Mary Macko 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1012812008 3:58:00 PM 

070703.OEP.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070703-El 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

****Okay to issue tomorrow, October 29, 2008**** 



I . -  

PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) 

mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
E1801 pad. lewisjr@pgnmail. com No 

j o h .  bumett@pgnmail . com No 

Printed on 10/29/2008 at 1:09:58 PM 
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.I . _  . 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-071 0ord.doc 

Wednesday, October 29,2008 1 :19 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 646534) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/29/2008 
















